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h 3/9/16

Senator Riocjard Schweiker
Room 347 014 Senate Cffioce Bldg.
thinm, Doc'

Deaxr Dicic, .

Daat night's new of your ocamittee's release of about 1,000 pages of documents
dealing with improper intelligence-egency domestic activities is gratifying. My im-
nediate purpose in writing is to obtain a set of these documents. If & dook writer
and publisher does not qualify for press copies, please let ms know the cost snd I'll
send & check.

1f this is any way coaneoted with my last October's suggestion for duces taoum
subpoenas 1'a more gratified still. .

!h-nl-mtodthatyoupnmm.sktormtnnmu.ulmm

" you, I have some, & tiny part of what I know exists. The CIA's response, sfter initial

mm-mma.mmmm.mmmmwmmm
response. It first ignored the request entiroly. Pretended 1t did not exist when 1
inquived and Kelley's peopls led kim into lying about it in a letter.

The CIA's time for response 0 appeal expired January 16, Sinos then I have
nuiged them a few un-.nptthmmmt.whmJummm.u
by there has not been real complisnecs, we'll f1le inder POIA end Pi and 1'z

%o think also for damages. I think it is possible that under discovery I'll

- be able 3c show and obtain what may not yet be kunown.

So, 1 have added interest in baing able to stuldy the raleased docunents.

nmmttnmaumwmmrwmmuwm.
mhuthwhunmtomtwhumtwnammudmthqm
mmtm.nmmmWMo{murnMﬁntMn
would be no bamis for charging any applicant for it. One of the divisions satizated
thetimroquiudforthonuuhmldmmtununkcfpmtudmlvork. I've
pnidthamuntmkod.%harmitshmnoty«tmpudod.huinshadwlymm.
I expect to hear from two more in Justice and the FEI,

Thare nays be a difference in my cases Imunotopinpo&ntmm,
specifying exactly what I want.

Vhen we get to the CIA, I'll be able to specify some units with files oo we

not included in their alleged soarch.By this I mean with records to cite.

" Thanks for anything you can d#o. It cen help.

Sincerely,

Harold Weiaberg



